
 TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin 
Vice President of Operations 

Dr. Chandler LeBoeuf 
Governmental and Public Affairs Officer 

FROM: Tarie Roberson 
Director of Advancement 

DATE:  September 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: Establishment of a Foundation for Northwest Louisiana Technical Community 
College  

FOR BOARD ACTION 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Articles of 
Incorporation, Bylaws, and the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement for the formation of a 
Foundation for the Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College (NLTCC). 

Background:  The Foundation for Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College 
proposing to be created as a 501(c)3 non-profit organization to support Northwest Louisiana 
Technical Community College. In recognition of the importance of foundations to the System, 
the Board of Supervisors established Policy #5.017, regarding the approval, operations, and 
administration of foundations, which requires the Board’s approval of the establishment of the 
college foundations and requires the Board’s receipt of certain associated documents.  

Fiscal Impact:  On behalf of the college, the foundation will solicit gifts and donations to support 
the mission of the college. The foundation will use its privately raised financial resources to 
support the college in areas such as financial assistance to students, faculty enhancement, 
equipment upgrades, and special events.  

History of Prior Actions:  There is a history of approving the establishment of foundations at 
LCTCS colleges.  

Benefits to the System:  The existence of a foundation to support the mission of the Northwest 
Louisiana Technical Community College will provide for local participation and support for the 
students and the academic mission of the college and its campuses. 
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